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- Malaise, Gordon

b — _— —
From: : Major, Katrina L - DOA <Katrina.Major@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 9:27 AM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0456

Hi Gordon, | assume this is you...when you have the alpha info (just letter/title) would you please send to me if you don’t
mind, so | can get the technical input going at the same time the draft is going though. Thanks very much! k

From: katrina.major@wisconsin.gov [mailto:katrina.major@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 9:25 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene - LEGIS ,

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Major, Katrina L - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0456

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0456
Topic: Services for Sex Trafficked Youth

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Major, Katrina L - DOA
Phone: 608-266-2288
E-mail: katrina.major@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DCF
Agency Number: 437
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Please create a new GPR appropriation to provide services to sex trafficked youth throughout the state,
including expanding to rural and urban areas.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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DOA....... Major, BB0456 — Services for youth victims of sex trafficking
FoR 20152017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

{
AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CHILDREN

Under current law, if an agency to which a report of child abuse is made
determines that a child is in need of services, the agency must offer to provide
appropriate services or make arrangements for the provision of services. This bill
appropriates general purpose revenues to DCF to purchase or provide treatment and
services for children who are the victims, or who are at risk of becoming the victims,
of sex trafficking. The bill requires DCF to ensure that that treatment and those
services are available to children in all geographic areas of the state, including both
urban and rural communities.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.437 (1) (e) of the statutes is created to read:
20.437 (1) (e) Services for sex/trafficking victims. The amounts in the schedule

for treatment and services for sexztrafﬁcking victims under s. 48.48 (19).

o
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SEcTION 1

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be

reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. - \,‘1
SECTION 2. 48.48 (19) of the statutes is created toread: & }f/j

i

48.48 (19);(6); T: ﬂ;)urchase or provide treatment and serv é//s fo; children who
are the victims, or who are at risk of becoming the victims, {:r)afﬁcking, as defined
in s. 940 302 (1) (d), for purposes of a commercial sex act, j defined in s. 940.302 (1)
(a). The department shall ensure that that treatment and those services are
available to children in all geographic areas of the state, including both urban and
rural communities.

(END)



Malaise, Gordon

D e N
From: Major, Katrina L - DOA <Katrina.Major@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 2:54 PM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: sex traf

Hi Gordon, thanks for the draft...we just had a couple requests on it:

1) Would you please delete the phrase “or who are at risk of becoming the victims”...there will be enough youth to
serve who are victims.

2) DCF raised the concern that the last sentence suggests that they have to provide services to all kids who need it
(like a sum sufficient appropriation), but won’t have the funds to do so. They suggest something like: Children
in all geographic areas of the state, including both urban and rural communities, shall be eligible for

_consideration of treatment and services under this section.
Thanks!
k



State of

- Wisconsin
2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE

G

DOA.......Major, BB0456 — Services for youth victims of sex trafficking

LRB-1301/P¥
GMM:cmh:rs

FoOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

/

Pl

T T
v — A -
g/ (]
\\%ﬁ P } 4} I AV *‘\n\\ﬂ Y\f\i’\ Oy (\\ c\\») \\\\&} }/2/
\ g ,
AN A [ Fuond RS ST RS sm\(
N ACT ..; relating to: the budget. Mo Yoo d ped Yayow o S0
, 5

Analysis by the Legislative I%ferenﬁéﬁﬁreaw

HEALTH AND H

CHiL]

Under current law, if an agency tc
determines that a child is in need of se
appropriate services or make arrangeme
appropriates general purpose revenues to

services for children who are the victims cor-who-are-atrisleof -hecomi: e
of sex trafficking. The bill requires DCij’ﬁto ensure that that treatment and those

S,

JMAN SERVICES

DREN

which a report of child abuse is made
rvices, the agency must offer to provide
1ts for the provision of services. This bill

DCF to purchase or provide treatment and

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

20.437 (1) (e) Services for sex—trafficking victims. The amounts in the schedule

for treatment and services for sex—trafficking victims under s. 48.48 (19).
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SECTION 1

##NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 48.48 (19) of the statutes is created to read:

48.48 (19) To purchase or provide treatment and services for children who are

the V1ct1ms(‘%r th»ar:e at Tisk-of] be"cem«mgih Sicting of trafficking, as defined in
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s. 940.302 (1) (d), for purposes of a commermal sex act, as defined in s. 940.302 (1)
(a). Tk artment shall ensure that that treatment and those services are
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
services for children who are the victims of sex trafficking. The bill requires DCF,
within the availability of funding appropriated for that treatment and those services,
to ensure that that treatment and those services are available to children in all
geographic areas of the state, including both urban and rural communities.

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

#*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 48.48 (19) of the statutes is created to read:

48.48 (19) To purchase or provide treatment and services for children who are
the victims of trafficking, as defined in s. 940.302 (1) (d), for purpdses of a commercial
sex act, as defined in s. 940.302 (1) (a). Within the availability of funding under s.
20.437 (1) (e), the department shall ensure that that treatment and those services
are available to children in all geographic areas of the state, including both urban
and rural communities.

(END)



